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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Chip Huggins
FROM: The Honorable Shannon Erickson, Chairman
DATE: January 3, 2019
SUBJECT: Transportation and Regulatory Subcommittee Meetings

The following meetings have been scheduled for the Transportation and Regulatory
Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means Committee in Room 318 of the Blatt Building.

Tuesday, January 8, 2019, 1.5 hours after adjournment of the House or call of the chair
e South Carolina Aeronautics Commission
e Public Service Commission of South Carolina
e South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff

Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at 9:00 a.m.
e South Carolina Department of Insurance
e South Carolina Patients’ Compensation Fund
e South Carolina State Accident Fund

The subcommittee will review budget and proviso requests. The order of the agencies listed
above is not necessarily the order they will be addressed in the subcommittee meeting and
others may be added as necessary. Please mark your calendars and plan to attend.

cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2rd Floor State House)
Press Room (3 Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)



